From: Adrian Barnett

To: Justine Stansen

Subject: Fwd: Death Data - Voices of the Valley- BDM.xls

Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 3:48:11 PM

Attachments: Death Data - Voices of the Valley- BDM.xls
ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Madeleine Morris
Date: 4 September 2014 14:33:58 GMT+10
To:

Subject: FW: Death Data - Voices of the Valley- BDM.xls

Madeleine Morris

From: Wendy FarmerW
Sent: Thursday, 4 September :

To: Madeleine Morris

Subject: Death Data - Voices of the Valley- BDM.xls

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and
may contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for
the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before
opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.



DEATHS BY DATE AND USUAL PLACE OF RESIDENCE

POSTCODE
YEAR 3840 3842 3025 384 per month _6 mth
2009 [January 19 [January 5 |January 23 |January 21 68
February 18 |February 4 |February 1 |February 2 55
March 23 [march 4 |March 16 |March 19 62
April 9 [Apl 2 |Apdl 1 [Apd 13 35
May 1 |may 2 |May 24 |may 19 56 80
June 6 [June 3 |June 15 [June 2 47 323 0 o
2010 [Jenuary 1 |Jenuary 1 [Janvary 16 |Janvary 18 46 0 R
February 17 |Febrvary 2 |Febrway 14 [Febuay 12 45 \
March 9 [March 6  [March 15 |March 17 47 50 | ﬁ&<—
Apri 19 |Apl 3 |Apdl 19 |Apd 12 53 ——2009
May 17 |May 1 [May 20 |May 18 56 % —2014
June 18 [June 1 |dune 12 |dune 17 48 295 -
w—avg-2010-13
2011 [January 10 |January 4 |January 13 |Jenvary 20 47 20
February 11 |February 3 |February 15 |February 1 40
March 11 [March 1 |March 17 |March 17 46 10
Aprl 19 [Aprl 4 |Apdl 24 |Apa 14 61
May 7 [May 3 |May 20 [May 15 45 o
June g June 0 June 10 June 9 28 267 January February March April May June
2012 |Janvary 10 |January 3 |January 17 |Janvary 20 50
February 11 |February 2 |February 12 |February 13 38 @vg-2010-13 inc
March 17 [March 0 [March 16 |March 18 51 4775
Aprl 12 |Apil 2 [Apil 17 |Apd 10 4 February 39
May 2 |May 1 [May 14 |May 2 59 4875
June 17 June 1 June 19 June 21 58 297 525
49.75
2013 |January 13 |January 3 |January 22 (January 10 48 495  287.25
February 4 |February 3 |February 15 |February 11 33
March 15 [March 3 [March 20 [March 13 51
Aprl 10 |Apl 5 [April 18 |April 2 55
May 9 [May 2 [May 15 |May 13 39
June 13 |dune 0 |June 17 |dune 3 64 290
2014 |Janvary 18 |January 0 |Janvary 17 |January 19 54
February 10 [February 4 |Febary 16 |February 20 50
March 12 [March 3 [March 24 |March 23 62
Aprdl 15 [April 2 [Apdl 29 |Apd 8 54
May 15 |May 1 |May 26 [May 20 62
June 18 June 0 June 20 June 19 57 339

NB: As extractzd on 2 September 2014




